TOMTOMW?

De Ruijterkade 154, 1011 AC,
Amsterdam, The Netherlands

Date: 2021-08-18

FCC ID: S4L4FIC1

To the attention of

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term confidential
treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in
order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the
device:

External Photos
Internal Photos
Test Set Up Photos

Sincerely yours,

Fergus King - VP Global Supply Chain -
TomTom International B.V

Tel: +31(0)207574992

Fax: +31(0)207575750

E-mail: Fergus.king@tomtom.com



